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Mr. William A. Sutton
Vice President Operations
St. Vince ht Mercy Medical Center
2213 Cherry Street
Toledo, Ohio 43608

Re:	 Notice of Violation

Dear Mr. Sutton:
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Enclosed, please find a 'Notice of Violation" for St. Vincent Mercy Medical Center Ohio
EPA Emissions Unit Id. 0448010051 B004 and B005. Please review this document
carefully as some action is required on your part.

If you have any questions, pkse feel free to contact.me.
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T. Casey Stephens, Commissioner
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Quilter Environmental Center
348 South Erie Street, Toledo, Ohio 43604-8633 USA

Telephone: 419-936-3015 Fax: 419-936-3959 E-mail: casey.stephens4toiedo.oh.gov



NOTICE OF VIOLATION
May 24, 2007

The City of Toledo Division of Environmental Services hereby serves notice that:

St. Vincent Mercy Medical Center
2213 Cherry Street
Toledo, Ohio 43608

has violated the following environmental laws, orders, rules, or regulations on the
indicated dates at the above address.

Dates of Violation(s)

April 30, 1999 through April 30, 2007

Description of Source(s) and Violations(s)

Failure to submit quarterly reports containing the following
information to the Toledo Division of Environmental Services.

a. Total quantity of natural gas and #2 fuel oil burned in
each unit during each calendar month during the
quarter.

b. The running 12-month total of the quantity of natural
gas and #2 fuel oil burned in each unit for each
calendar month during the calendar quarter.

C.	 The average sulfur content (weight percent) of #2 fuel
oil received during each calendar month during the
calendar quarter. If no #2 fuel oil was received during
that calendar quarter, this shall also be noted.

d. Any instances for receiving #2 fuel oil with greater
than 0.5 weight percent sulfur, the reasons for
receiving such oil and a description of corrective
actions taken.

e. A statement from St . Vincent Mercy Medical Center
that the records of fuel supplier certification submitted
represent all of the fuel oil combusted during the
quarter.

Regulation(s) violated

ORC 3704.05(0)
40 CFR Part 60.48c



The above violation(s) may subject the violator to penalties of up to $25000 per violation.
It is possible that a penalty may be assessed in this case. If a penalty is to be assessed,
the amount will be determined after your response is reviewed.

Required Actions

Within 2 weeks of receipt of this Notice of Violation, you shall:

Abate the violation(s) or provide for an acceptable remedy.

	

2.	 Reply in writing to this Notice of Violation. The reply shall include:

a. description(s) and date(s) of action(s) taken thus far to abate the
violation(s).

b. description(s) and expeditious time schedule of action(s) yet to be
taken to remedy the violation(s).

c. description(s) of action(s) taken or to be taken to prevent recurrence of
the violation(s).

Recommended Actions

Within 2 weeks of receipt of this Notice of Violation:

Submit documentation adequate to demonstrate compliance with the permit
terms and conditions for Ohio EPA Emissions Unit Id. 0448010051 B004
and B005. Copies of these terms and conditions are available at our
office. Please contact Robert Kossow at 419-936-3941.

	

2.	 Submit permit-by-rule applications for the emergency generators located at
this facility. Applications are available on-Line at the Ohio EPA website, or
may be obtained through our office.

Your written response and any questions regarding this Notice of Violation should be
directed to Robert Kossow at the Division of Environmental Services, 348 S. Erie Street,
Toledo, Ohio 43604, or call 419-936-3941.

The submission of the above requested information does not constitute a waiver of Ohio
EPA's authority to seek civil penalties pursuant to Ohio Revised Code § 3704.06. Ohio
EPA will make a decision on whether to pursue or decline to pursue such penalties
regarding this matter at a Later date.


